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SUBMISSION 6.......

Clements, Quinton (REPS)

From: Miletic, Daniel (REPS) on behalf of Committee, NCET (REPS)
Sent: Friday, 14 February 2003 10:55 AM

To: Clements, Quinton (REPS)

Subject: FW: Submission to car parking inquiry

ANO
TERRITORIES

~~~~~ QOriginal Message----—-

From: Brown, Susie [maiito:Susie.Brown@ags.gov.au}
Sent: Friday, 14 February 2003 8:57 AM

To: Committee, NCET (REPS) - .
Subject: Submission to car parking inguiry _

} would like to putin a prief submission in favour of pay-parking on the basis that it should encourage people
to use more ecological sustainable forms of transport such as cycling and buses.

Thank you

Susie Brown

Important: This transmission is intended only for the use of the
addressee and may contain confidential or legally privileged
information. If you are not the intended recipient, you are
notified that any use or dissemination of this communication is
strictly prohibited. If you have received this transmission in
error, please notify us immediately by telephone and delete all
copies of this transmission together with any attachments.
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